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AlIiance for Justice
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TO:

FAX NTIMBER:

This fax
question

FROM:

2O2-265-2L5O ( te lez  202 -332-3224)

4
consists of a totar of palre. rf there is aas to the transmittal, ptEffiTt 

'|.gi+) 
997-gro5.

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
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Your suggestions wirl be greatly appreciated. we,re
upon the All iance to give us guidance-ina support in thework werve been doing for the past six rnonths--arr of itpro bono.
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